Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 12:21 PM

To: '‘Bob Clark-Riddell'; Tony Kershaw

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Solano, Toxics, RO2857, Albany A-1 Cleaners Meeting
Attachments: Figure 1 Well and VI Locations.pdf

Tony and Bob,

ACEH has reviewed the three figures that you emailed to provide data from the recent groundwater investigation that was
conducted as a step in delineating the extent of the PCE groundwater plume beneath the site vicinity at concentrations
greater than 63 ug/l PCE (non-drinking water, protective of vapor intrusion). Figure 1 contained the proposed location of
one well for the purpose of delineating the downgradient extent of groundwater. ACEH is in agreement that the well
location is appropriate; however, ACEH believes that a minimum of four wells will be needed in order to quickly
delineate the downgradient and lateral extent of the PCE groundwater plume and thus determine the potential for vapor
intrusion impacts to offsite buildings. The attached markup of Figure 1 indicates potential additional well locations
(orange) and offsite buildings with potential vapor intrusion risks (pink) from groundwater (in addition to those directly
over the PCE plume). Additional contingency bores may be appropriate. An evaluation of changes in plume contaminant
concentrations, combined with depth to water measurements, may help illustrate contaminant trends and residual sources.
These points can be discussed further in the meeting on Thursday of this week (11 am).

In order to initially assess the potential for vapor intrusion at the offsite buildings, it appears appropriate to determine
foundational details of vicinity buildings over and along the margins of the PCE plume. This is an additional area for
discussion at the meeting this week. An additional area for discussion includes the status of the FS / CAP, public
participation for a CAP, and the schedule (Gant chart). As previously discussed, a step-wise approach to investigation
will impact the schedule for the subject property.

Let me know if you have questions. If not, we’ll see you on Thursday.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:briddell@pangeaenv.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 4:00 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Tony Kershaw

Subject: RE: Solano, toxics, RO2857, Albany A-1 Cleaners Meeting

Mark,



Here are three maps of site groundwater presenting recent data and our proposed/possible future groundwater
sampling locations. We are seeking your prompt feedback since the City of Albany permitting process is very slow (1-2
months). Thank you in advance for any assistance you can provide.

Figure 1 shows recent results for grab groundwater sampling. Figure 2 shows recent well data and a proposed offsite
monitoring well, which will hopefully deine groundwater in well samples to below the residential ESL of 63 ug/L (which is
protective of vapor intrusion into indoor air). (Note that our recent subslab gas sampling adjacent the closer apartment
at 845 Stannage Avenue found low PCE concentrations (40 ug/m3), which is well below the residential ESL of 210
ug/m3).

Figure 3 shows proposed offsite sampling locations, if required by ACEH to define the plume below the residential ESL
and ideally to the drinking water standard of 5 ug/L.

If the well location looks acceptable to ACEH, we would commence permitting and completion of the well immediately.
If we find elevated impact in the additional offsite well above the residential ESL, we would then plan to install
additional borings and possible additional monitoring wells. Is this approach acceptable? Or do you anticipate that
ACEH would require further plume delineation (e.g., the proposed borings) to further define the plume regardless of the
results from the proposed well?

Please feel free to call me to discuss when you can.

Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E.
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc.
510.435.8664

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.orq]
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 11:59 AM

To: Bob Clark-Riddell; Tony Kershaw

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Solano, toxics, RO2857, Albany A-1 Cleaners Meeting

Bob,
Please send the map, and we’ll see if we can talk this week; but may not be able to.

I’ll get a room for the 6™ of February.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:briddell@pangeaenv.com]
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 11:46 AM
To: Tony Kershaw; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health



Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Solano, toxics, RO2857, Albany A-1 Cleaners Meeting

I’d like to do both.

Call: How about | send a map of our groundwater results on Tuesday (tomorrow), and we have a conference call later
this week to discuss next sampling/well locations?

Meeting: Also have a meeting on Feb 6 at 11 am to discuss more in depth.

Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E.
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc.
510.435.8664

From: Tony Kershaw [mailto:tkershaw@kershawinvestments.com]
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 10:43 AM

To: 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health'; Bob Clark-Riddell

Cc: 'Roe, Dilan, Env. Health'

Subject: RE: Solano, toxics, RO2857, Albany A-1 Cleaners Meeting

I'll let you and Bob decide, but | prefer a meeting to hear better. Thanks for the morning time Mark. Best, Tony

Tony Kershaw

KERSHAW INVESTMENTS

PO Box 9026, Berkeley, CA 94709-0026
Telephone: 510-524-8122; Fax 510-524-3264
Email: tkershaw@kershawinvestments.com

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 9:48 AM

To: 'Tony Kershaw'; 'Bob Clark-Riddell'

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Solano, toxics, RO2857, Albany A-1 Cleaners Meeting

What’s your sense? - Meeting or conference call?
If we’re discussing potential new bore / well locations, a meeting might be better.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Tony Kershaw [mailto:tkershaw@kershawinvestments.com]
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 9:45 AM




To: 'Bob Clark-Riddell'; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Albany A-1 Cleaners Meeting

11 AM Thursday Feb 6 is good. Thanks, Tony

Tony Kershaw

KERSHAW INVESTMENTS

P.O. Box 9026, Berkeley, CA 94709-0026
Telephone: 510-524-8122, Fax: 510-524-3264
Email: tkershaw@kershawinvestments.com

From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:briddell@pangeaenv.com]

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 9:32 AM

To: mark.detterman@acgov.org; tkershaw@kershawinvestments.com
Cc: dilan.roe@acgov.org

Subject: Re: Albany A-1 Cleaners Meeting

Let's do Thurs Feb 6 at 21 am.

Sent from my HTC on the Now Network from Sprint!

----- Reply message -----

From: "Detterman, Mark, Env. Health" <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Date: Mon, Jan 27, 2014 9:29 am

Subject: Albany A-1 Cleaners Meeting

To: "Bob Clark-Riddell" <briddell@pangeaenv.com>, "Tony Kershaw" <tkershaw@kershawinvestments.com>
Cc: "Roe, Dilan, Env. Health" <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Tony and Bob,

The next couple of weeks are a bit busy. Both of us are currently free Thursday Feb 6 at 10, or 11am, and then on
Monday February 10 or Tuesday February 11 @ 1, 2, or 3. Some time may develop on Monday Feb 3™ and Tuesday Feb
4™ but there is a local CUPA conference we will attend for part of the time, and our time has not settled yet. Things
change quick, so let us know if one of these times will work for you two.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:briddell@pangeaenv.com]
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 5:21 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health




Cc: Tony Kershaw
Subject: RE: Albany A-1 Cleaners Meeting

Mark and Dilan,

Pangea woud like to schedule a meeting or conference call to discuss our recent data from implementation of the Data
Gap Assessment Workplan. No significant change in subslab gas or indoor air concentrations. Door-to-door survey did
not identify any used wells or subgrade structures of significant concern. Low subslab gas concentrations (below
residential ESLs) were detected in a new probe installed near downgradient apartment complex near the offsite plume,
so vapor intrusion apparently not a significant concern for 4-plex.

Since PCE was found downgradient in grab groundwater samples, more assessment is merited. We’d like to discuss next
phase of investigation and additional monitoring wells. Will also need to expand our door-to-door survey.

A new tenant is interested in leasing 1187 Solano. The tenant mat soon submit plumbing plans to the City of Albany.
We would like to make sure your agency has enough information to concur that tenant can commence plumbing and
other improvements to facilitate occupancy of the space.

Therefore, the objective of the meeting or call will be to: 1) outline next steps forward for downgradient plume
delineation, 2) outline steps for onsite work, and 3) discuss information to be provided in next technical report. In
addition, we’d like to discuss what future agency correspondence will look like to show future tenants at 1185 and 1187
Solano.

Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E.
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc.
510.435.8664

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 11:54 AM

To: Tony Kershaw; Bob Clark-Riddell

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: Albany A-1 Cleaners Meeting

Gentlemen,

Dilan has an open time slot on Tuesday Nov 19" between 3 and 4:30; will this be a workable time for you? | know it’s
not in Tony’s much preferred AM timeframe.

Let us know if you would.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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